MONICA CEPERO, County Administrator
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 409  Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 ¢ 954-357-7354 « FAX 954-357-7360

September 15, 2023
Via Electronic Mail

Brian D. Ballard

Ballard Partners, inc.

201 East Park Avenue, 5th Floor
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Email: ballard@ballardfl.com

Re: Notice of Renewal — Agreement between Broward County and Ballard Partners, Inc. for State
Legislative and Executive Branch Representation Services

Dear W:ﬁnkﬂ'

This correspondence shall serve as notice by Broward County that it is exercising the first annual extension
described in Section 2 of the first amendment to the agreement between Broward County and your firm
for legislative and executive branch representation services. This first extension period is for a one (1) year
period beginning October 1, 2023 and ending on September 30, 2024. Pursuant to Section 3 of that first
amendment, the monthly compensation during this first extension period will continue at the same
$4,500 per month rate.

Except for the renewal period change, all terms and conditions of the agreement (as modified by the first
amendment) remain in full force and effect, and applicable throughout the entirety of the renewal period.
Please confirm your receipt and acknowledgment of this extension by countersigning below and returning
a copy electronically to C. Marty Cassini, Intergovernmental Affairs Manager (mcassini@broward.org).

Should have any questions, please contact Mr. Cassini at (354) 357-6440Q or (954) 599-8088.

Sincerely,
. Ballard Partners, Inc.

Mokica Cepero g | By: / - /z "'{

County Administrator Briaf D. Ballaré,/PreSIdent
L& C. Marty Cassini, Intergovernmental Affairs Manager
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